
 

 

 

 

 

 

TO:   CWCB Board  

 

FROM:  Kat Weismiller - Section Chief, Water Supply Planning  

  Corinne Anderson - Data Visualization & Water Education   
  Coordinator  

  Emily Adrid - Water Planning and Climate Impacts Specialist  

     

DATE:   January 28, 2025 

 

ITEM:   AGENDA ITEM #21: Water Plan Progress Report  

    

 

 

This is an informational item with no Board action required. 

 

Staff will provide an overview on the newly released Water Plan Progress Report (Progress Report) to 

the Colorado Water Conservation Board (the Board). It has been two years since the release of the 

updated Colorado Water Plan (2023), and the Progress Report highlights some of the most inspiring 

work that CWCB staff and our stakeholder partners have done using CWCB funds to meet the goals and 

vision of the Water Plan. The Progress Report includes a special emphasis on projects that were 

awarded Water Plan Grants, but it also features other agency efforts that move the Water Plan 

forward. 
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